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RE: Request for Public Records
Amy Parker
Dear Ms. Parker:

This correspondence will serve as the ABC Unified School District’s (“District”) response to your March 30, 2022, Public
Records Request (“Request™). Specifically, on March 30 , 2022, you requested the following information:

“I hereby request the District's current policy structure for blocking websites under the "newly-registered-
domain" category. An example of what may be contained in this record would be the number of days it takes
for a domain to lose the "newly-registered-domain" status.”

The District does not have responsive disclosable records to meet your request, as we use the pre-existing settings provided by
our vendor. However, we are providing you with a document that should answer your questions.

At this time, we consider your request concluded. However, you may reach out to the undersigned with any further requests.
Sincerely,

Scott Smith

Communications Officer

(562) 229-7864 Direct
Scott.Smith@ABCUSD.US



